Machinski, Susan

From: Sara Greivell [sara@grovescientific.com]
Sent: Friday, March 27, 2009 10:36 AM

To: Machinski, Susan

Cc: Bruno Ferraro

Subject: Re: Fw: E-stone initial Title V application
Hi Susan,

Most of the construction on line 2 is complete however, before line two is placed in operation E-Stone needs to
get another RTO and this will require a permit modification or a construction permit.

Please let me know if you have any other questions.

Thanks,
Sara

On Thu, Mar 26, 2009 at 1:50 PM, <bruno@grovescientific.com> wrote:

Sent via BlackBerry from T-Mobile

From: "Machinski, Susan”

Date: Thu, 26 Mar 2009 10:58:18 -0400
To: <bruno@grovescientific.com>
Subject: E-stone initial Title V application

Good Morning Bruno, +

Our office personnel who were at E-Stone in December for their compliance demonstration testing, have
communicated to me that polymerizing line 2 construction is complete, but not in operation. Would you please
confirm this? Iam just trying to figure out how to handle that unit in the permits.

Thanks,

Susan Machinski
Engineering Specialist [V
Air Resource Management

Florida Department of Environmental Protection



2295 Victoria Avenue, Ste 364
P.O. Box 2549

Fort Myers, FL. 33902

(239) 332-6975 Ext 109

(239) 332-6969 FAX

susan.machinski@dep.state.fl.us

Cover Flotida, developed by Governor Charlie Crist and the Florida Legislature, gives Floridians access to more affordable
health insurance options. To learn more or to sign up for email updates, visit www.CoverFloridalealthCare.com.

The Department of Environmental Protection values your feedback as a customer. DEP Secretary Michael W. Sole is
committed to continuously assessing and improving the level and quality of services provided to you. Please take a few
minutes to comment on the quality of service you received. Simply click on this link to the DEP Customer Survey. Thank
you in advance for completing the survey.

Sara Greivell

Environmental Scientist

Grove Scientific & Engineering
Phone: 407-298-2282 ext.108
Fax: 407-290-9038
sara(@grovescientific.com




Wolfe, Janice

From: Exchange Administrator

Sent: Wednesday, April 01, 2009 1:42 PM

To: Wolfe, Janice

Subject: Delivery Status Notfification {Relay)

Attachments: ATT179062.txt; E-Stone USA Corporation - File No. 0550049-004-AV - Request for Additional
Information

This is an automatically generated Delivery Status Notification.

Your message has been successtully relayed to the following recipients, but the requested
delivery status notifications may not be generated by the destination.

Brunofgrovescientific.com




Wolfe, Janice

From: Postmaster [postmaster@isp.att.net]
Sent: Wednesday, April 01, 2009 1:42 PM
To: Wolfe, Janice

Subject: Delivery Notification

Attachments: ATT179071 txt; ATT179071.txt

Your message was successfully relayed via mx.bellsouth.yahoo.com for delivery to:
i sshowf@bellsouth.net

The Remcte mail system does not support confirmation of actual delivery. Unless delivery
fails, this will be the only delivery status notification sent.



Wolfe, Janice

From: bruno@grovescientific.com

Sent: Wednesday, April 01, 2009 1:46 PM

To: Wolfe, Janice

Subject: Delivered: E-Stone USA Corporation - File No. 0550049-004-AV - Request for Additional
Information

Attachments: ATT179095.txt

Your message was delivered to the recipient.



Wolfe, Janice

From: Bruno A. Ferraro [bruno@grovescientific.com]

Sent: Wednesday, April 01, 2009 2:27 PM

To: Wolfe, Janice

Subject: RE: E-Stone USA Caorporation - File No. 0550049-004-AV - Request for Additional Information

Thanks, we got it.
From the Desk of;

Bruno A. Ferraro, CEP, QEP

President

Grove Scientific & Engineering Company
6140 Edgewater Drive, Suite F

Orlando, Florida 32810

Phone 407-258-2282

Ceill 407-257-3095

Fax 407-290-9038

From: Wolfe, Janice [mailto:Janice.Wolfe@dep.state.fl.us]

Sent: Wednesday, April 01, 2009 1:42 PM

To: j_sshow@belisouth.net; Bruno@grovescientific.com

Subject: E-Stone USA Corporation - File No. 0550049-004-AV - Request for Additional Information

Dear Sir/Madam:

Please send a “reply” message verifying receipt of the attached document(s); this may be done by selecting
“‘Reply” on the menu bar of your e-mail software and then selecting “Send”. We must receive verification of
receipt and your reply will preclude subsequent e-mail transmissions to verify receipt of the document(s).

The document(s) may require immediate action within a specified time frame. Please open and review the
document(s) as soon as possible.

The document is in Adobe Portable Document Format {pdf). Adobe Acrobat Reader can be downloaded for
free at the following Internet site: http://www.adobe.com/products/acrobat/readstep.html.

The Air Program Office of South District is issuing electronic documents for permits, notices and other
correspondence in lieu of hard copies through the United States Postal System, to provide greater service to
the applicant and the engineering community. Please advise this office of any changes to your e-mail address
or that of the Engineer-of-Record.

If you have any questions or need further assistance, please contact us at (239) 332-6975.

Thank you,
DEP, District Air Program
South District

Janice Wolfe

Administrative Assistant

FDEP - South District Office

Air Resources Management

2295 Victoria Avenue, Suite 364 W
Fort Myers, FL 33901

Phone No. (239) 332-6975, ext. 115
FAX No. (239) 332-6969



Cover Ilorida, developed by Governor Charlie Crist and the Florida Legislature, gives Floridians access to
more affordable health insurance options. To learn more or to sign up for email updates, visit
www.CoverFloridaHealthCare.com.

The Department of Environmental Protection values your feedback as a customer. DEP Secretary Michael W. Sole is
committed to continuously assessing and improving the level and quality of services provided o you. Please take a few
minutes to comment on the quality of service you received. Simply click on this link fo the DEP Custorner Survey. Thank
you in advance for completing the survey.




